Yousaf Nadeem

Senior Assistant Manager Library

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2005 - 2007

About

Dr. Yousaf Nadeem is working as Senior Assistant Manager Library in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Yousaf Nadeem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MLS in Library Information System

On valuable Contribution Towards the mega event of Convocation 2012.

Letter of Appreciation

Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
BLS in Library & Information System Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
F.Sc in Pre-Eng Group Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	1992 - 1994
Matric (SSC) in Science Group Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	1988 - 1990
Experience	
Senior Assistant Manager Library School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2023- Present
Librarian School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2020 - 2023
Assistant Librarian University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2020
Assistant Librarian School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016 - 2018
Assistant Librarian School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2013 - 2016
Assistant Librarian Centre for International Peace & Stability	2013 - 2013
Assistant Librarian NUST Institute of Information Technology	2007 - 2013
Assistant Librarian PEC , Ataturk Avenue G-5/2 Islamabad	2007 - 2007
Computer Operator/Library Assi Hamdard University Islamabad Campus , F-8, Islamabad	2000 - 2007
Awards	
Letter of Appreciation	2012

Appreciation on important role in entering the bibliographic details of 10000 books in Koha Library management software and launching of OPAC of library.